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Zaleski, Brian

From: Yerkes, Mary Frances:(Exelon Nuclear) <Mary.Yerkes@exeloncorp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 1:05 PM

To: Zaleski, Brian

Cc: Anderson, Andy:(Exelon Nuclear); Harris, Paul

Subject: [External_Sender] NRC Public Meeting

Brian,

| wanted you to know that Exelon was on the call today and we were unable to provide comments (even after pressing
*1). | want to make sure you understand that Johnny was speaking for all NEI members. We worked together on the
response and agree 100% with NEI that 60 days would provide significant challenges for Exelon.

Thank you for your time.
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